
Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2009

Page 1

The regular meeting of the Township Council of the Township of Lower, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey
was held on November 2, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the meeting room of the Township Hall, 2600 Bayshore Road, Villas,
New Jersey.

The Clerk announced that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act and that
adequate notice of the meeting had been provided according to law.

The following members of Council were present for roll call taken by the Clerk:

Councilmember Thomas Conrad
Councilmember Wayne Mazurek
Councilmember Glenn Douglass

Deputy Mayor Kevin Lare
Mayor Michael Beck

Also present: Anthony Monzo, Solicitor, and Kathleen McPherson, Manager

Proclamation - November14, 2009 World Diabetes Day in Support of the UN Resolution
Mayor Beck read the proclamation for World diabetes Day which mentioned the importance of a healthy life style.

WORK SESSION

Review of Consent and Regular Agenda Items
Mayor Beck said everyone would have something to say regarding resolutions #2009-287 & 288.  He said
Resolution #2009-287 was the MUA appointment and some of the applicants were present in the audience.
Mayor Beck asked Council if they had any suggestions for the appointment to the MUA Board.
Councilmember Conrad suggested Joe Mento, he said there was no agenda that he knew of and he had experience. 
Councilmember Mazurek said he looked at 3 candidates that would do the job, but he like Mr. Mento �s qualifications.
He said the other two were Mike Brogan and Bob Rizzo.
Councilmember Douglass said he came up with the same 3, Mr. Rizzo had been in the area for a long time and Mike
Brogan was active in the community.  He did say Mr. Mento �s background was very good.
Deputy Mayor Lare said his choice was Ken Mann who wouldn �t be selected,  so he would follow the lead of Council.
Mayor Beck said he had contact with Bob Rizzo and said sometimes you had people who didn �t attend meeting and
then they show up a week before.  He said he felt that if you were part of a board you should attend meetings and
that was why he like Mr. Rizzo,  he had an idea of what was going on in the Township.
Mayor Beck asked for Council �s vote and if they didn �t have 3 votes it didn �t have to be decided that night.
Councilmember Conrad nominated Joe Mento and Councilmember Douglass also agreed to Mr. Mento.
Mayor Beck said to move the resolution to the regular agenda.
Councilmember Conrad motioned to move the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Douglass.
Council agreed by verbal  �ayes �.
Mayor Beck asked for any suggestions on the Recreation Advisory Board.
Councilmember Conrad suggested Mark DiDonato and Bettina Steiger.
Council agreed to DiDonato as a Regular Member and Steiger as an Alternate Member.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2009

Page 2

Public Questions on Consent Agenda and/or Regular Agenda Items
Joe Winters of Florida Avenue asked about Resolution #2009-283, Appropriation Transfer.  He asked where it was
from and where it was going?
Councilmember Conrad read some of the transfers listed.
Manager McPherson outlined the areas and amounts and mentioned $5,000 was to the Assessor which was
authorized by Council.
Mr. Winters asked why the Assessor couldn �t do the reassessments during working hours.
Manager McPherson said he also had to do a certain amount of inspections.
Mr. Winters said what the Township paid prior for the reval was a waste.
Mr. Winters also questioned Resolution #2009-286 which was for Class II Officers to work at the school for certain
events.  He asked if the school was paying them?
Manager McPherson said the school paid all costs for the officers.

Consent Agenda
Approval of Minutes October 19, 2009
Res. #2009-279, Payment of Vouchers, $1,599,758.29
Res. #2009-280, A Resolution Requesting Release of Demolition Bond for Block 256, Lots 6-8, 110 Maple

Road, Villas
Res. #2009-281, Over the Limit Under Arrest 2009 Statewide Impaired Driving Crackdown Grant (Grant

Funding for $5,000 O.T. cost for enforcement Dec 7 to Jan 3  2010)
Res. #2009-282, Certification of Lot Clearing Charges to the Tax Collector (1 property)
Res. #2009-283, Transfer of 2009 Appropriations, $70,050
Res. #2009-284, Approval of Precious Metals License for Adele Christensen t/a Adele �s Jeweled

Treasurers for Year 2010
Res. #2009-285, Authorization for Refund of Taxes
Res. #2009-286, Resolution Approving an Interlocal Services Agreement Between the Lower Cape May

Regional Board of Education and the Township of Lower (For 2009/2010 year - Class II
officer for security at certain evening events - LCRM pays all costs)

Res. #2009-288, Appointment to the Recreation Advisory Board (1 - Reg Member & 1 Alt Member filling
unexp. terms)

Res. #2009-289, Approval of Change Order #1 For Municipal Building ADA Project (Reduction of
$2,784.00)

Councilmember Mazurek  motioned to adopt the consent agenda, seconded by Councilmember Conrad.  The
consent agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember
Mazurek,  �yes �, Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.

Regular Agenda
Res. #2009-287, Appointment to the Lower Township MUA (Filling unexp term of W. Weissman)
Mayor Beck opened for public comment on the resolution.
Joe Winters of Florida Avenue said there were a lot of qualified people for the position.   He felt people should attend
meetings and know what was going on and not get the position for free.  
John Armbruster of Shunpike Road said he agreed with Mr. Winters.  He hoped they appointed someone who did
come out to the meetings.
Ed Butler of Delaware Bay Drive said as a taxpayer he felt Council should table the resolution until they were ready
to make a decision.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2009

Page 3

Joe Boyle of Arizona Avenue said he had damage done to his property.
Mayor Beck closed the public portion.
Councilmember Conrad said he looked at all the applicants for the MUA  and one stood out and that was Joe Mento
had the experience and knowledge in finance.
Councilmember Conrad  motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Douglass.  The resolution
was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember Mazurek,  �yes �,
Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.

Res. #2009-290, Payment of Voucher, $35,000 (Lower Twp. Rescue payment per agreement)
Councilmember Douglass motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek.  The resolution 
was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �abstain �, Councilmember Mazurek,  �yes �,
Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.

Administrative Reports
Personnel Action Report

Council Comments
Anniversary of the Light House

Councilmember Conrad attended the 150 Anniversary of the Lighthouse which was held by the MAC organization
and it was very nice.  He mentioned the food banks were low and if anyone could help it would be appreciated.

Voting & Bridge Dedication
Deputy Mayor Lare reminded everyone to vote on Tuesday and the bridge dedication would be held on November
7th.  

Haunted Hayride
Mayor Beck said the haunted hayride was a success and thanked Eileen Kreis and Brian Denham for their efforts on
the project and all of those who helped.  He said 4,000 people went through the ride and it was very impressive.
 

Public Comments
Joe Boyle of 313 Arizona Avenue said the MUA had done damage to his property and said  items were removed that
were not supposed to be taken.

Paving of Crest & Glenwood Places
Joe Link of 1000 Crest Place said he wanted to get his point across.  He said he had been here since 1977 and he
wasn �t looking for special treatment just the same as others.  He was aware the Township was in the budget process
for the year 2010 and had the power to implement the paving of Crest Place and Glenwood Place.  
Mr. Link said there were hurdles along the way by the Township Manager and DPW and some of the comments
made by the Manager were inappropriate.  He commented he had sent all the information to the Mayor so everyone
would be aware of the situation.
He said he would sit down with anyone at a recorded session to discuss the issue.  He mentioned Crest & Glenwood
Places were both unpaved streets and he had lived there for 30 years.  He didn �t have curbside trash pickup, snow
removal or mail although he paid high taxes. 
Mr. Link addressed his concerns to the Township Manager and was told they were not Township streets and the
Township would not pave them as that was the responsibility of the developer.  He said Crest Place ratables  were
1.8 million and Glenwood Place was $700,000.00.  He said there were several other streets in the R 3 zone similar
to his that were paved.   He mentioned Star Avenue paving was done by the Township and it didn �t comply.  He
questioned if DPW could construct roads with tax dollars.  He said the street was posted with no admittance and  a
private road sign.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2009

Page 4

Manager McPherson said Star Avenue extension was an easement and it was the MUA �s not a Township Road.  He
noted the Township Manager did respond to an October 29th letter, but not all his questions were answered.  He
again asked why the roads were not paved for the last 30 years.  He said his request was based on all streets were
to be maintained by the Township.
Mr. Link said if he wanted to build he would have to go to the Zoning Board.  He requested the funds be put in the
final budget for the paving.  He said it wasn �t a special request.  He was requesting correction of a problem that had
been there for 30 years.
Manager McPherson said they were unimproved road and had several throughout the Township.  She said Star
Avenue was a sewer easement.  She said the developer had left them that way and her position had been the same.
She said many homes have been  built on  unimproved roads.
Mayor Beck asked the Manager to get the information to Council.
Manager McPherson said there were many unimproved streets and it would be costly.
Mayor Beck said he would look at it, he empathized with him but they would have to discuss it with the Solicitor as to
the impact of all the roads.
Mr. Link again asked if it would be put in the budget?
Mayor Beck said the Solicitor would have to take a look at it.

Outfall Pipes
Frank Serraco of East Tampa Avenue asked the status of the outfall pipes?
Manager McPherson said there was no permit yet, it was still being reviewed by the State.
Mayor Beck said he was hoping for a decision shortly.
Mr. Serraco asked if the storm drains could be cleaned out as many were filled with leaves and clogged.

Unsightly Property
Dave Chris ty of 301 E. Hudson Avenue said he had been to the previous council  meeting about the neighbor �s
property and said it was getting worse.  He was collecting metal at the property and had 7 trucks and 3 employees
now.
Manager McPherson said she was told he would be moving his operation to another area.

Outfall Pipes 
Lois Grimes of 210 Frances Avenue said at the prev ious council meeting she didn �t mention the efforts of the DPW
in keeping the drains opened and wanted to thank them for their help.
Mrs. Grimes said she was upset at the last meeting by the Boy Scouts marching in uniform carrying the flags, it was
reminiscent of the Hitler Youth Movement.  She said it was the 15th time her property had flooded.  She asked the
Solicitor if there was any progress with the New Jersey Land Trust.
Solicitor Monzo said there were 2 attorneys working on the matter.
Councilmember Conrad said he was involved with  the Scouts and they  were not a para-military organization.  He
said they taught respect and honor and to respect the military.

MUA
Cathy Armbruster of Shunpike Road had been at the last meeting and spoke about the MUA layoffs.  She said 3
members of Council had felt bad and she was asking for them to get involved.  She said sometimes it wasn �t the
popular vote.
Sharon Otto of Trotter Way said she had worked at the MUA for 12 years and also received a layoff notice.

Township Reval
Janet Pitts of the Lower Township Taxpayers Association asked if the reassessment would affect the County
ratables.
Manager McPherson said it would have some affect.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2009

Page 5

 Res. #2009-291,  A Resolution Providing for a Meeting Not Open to the Pubic in Accordance with the Provisions of
the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12
Councilmember Mazurek  motioned to adopt the ordinance, seconded by Councilmember Conrad.  The resolution
was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember Mazurek,  �yes �,
Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck   �yes �.

Council returned to open session and there being no further comment, Councilmember Conrad motioned to adjourn
the meeting, seconded by Councilmember Douglass  the meeting unanimously adjourned by verbal  �ayes � at 8:20
p.m.

__________________________ __________________________
           Mayor Township Clerk

Approved: November 16, 2009


